
United Nations

GENERAL
.-iSSEMBLY
FORTY-SECOND SESSION.

OJJIcllll R,cord,·

f 'I \ ~\'.' • ,

1-.11 ," ,\. I

8UMMlUt~ RBOORD OF TH~ 9th MSBTING

Chairman. Mr. RITTER (Panama)

CONTENTS

AGENDA lTEM 87. IMPLEMENTATION OF TH8 PROGRAMME OF ACTION FOR TilE SBCOND DECADE TO
COMBAT RACISM AND RACIAL DI8CRIMINATI()t.)r REPORTS OF 'l'tiE SECRln'ARY-GBNBRAL
(COl t1nuedl

AGENDA ITEM 91. IMPORTANCE OF THB UNIVERSAL REALIZATION OF THE RIGHT OF PEOPLES TO
SEL.i'-DETERM1l11ATION AND OF TilE SPBBD~ GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE ro COLONIAL COUNTRIES
AND PEOPLES FOR Ttl£ RFrSCTIVE GUARAN'rSE AND 088£RVl\NCg OF HUMAN RIGHTS. RKPORTS OF
THE SECRBTAR~-~ENERAL. (continued)

AGENDA ITI:oM 92: EL.l~.:Ni\TION OF ALL FORMS OF ilACIAL DISCRIMINATION (continued)

(a) REPOR': OF THE COMMITTEE ON TaB ELIMINATION Oi' RACIAL DISCRIMINATI~

(bl STATIJS OF THE INTERNA'rIONAL CONVENTION ON THE SUPPNESSION AND PUNIStlM£NT
OF THE CRIME OF APAR'l'IlEIQ.. REl"OR'r ')F THE SECRE'1'AR'r-GENERAL

(c) QUESTION OF FINANCING THB Ul?BNSB3 01" THE MBM8ERS I)J!' TU COMMITTEE ON '.IHE
£~IMINATION OF RACIAL DISCJU.M1NAT.lON. REPOR'1' OF THE SlCRBTAll"f-GENZRAL

·Thll record I, lubject 10 correclton Correctnn. mould be HIM uNII, the ,IIMbUt 01 • rntmbe, of &he dele­

pIlon ",.,."nod ,.jt~j. Oft, ...., 0' tI!# dol, "/IW/I_ 10 .... Chlo' of .... 0fIk1ll Rec:onl. EelI... 5«1100.
room De2· 7!K). 1 United N.Uonl P11Z1••nd tnc..... ;or_ In I copy of ... rwc:ord.

87-56035 05988 (El

Distr. GEN~RAL.

A/C.3/42/SR.9
15 OCtober 1987

ORIGINAL' ENGLISH

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.9.
Bngli.h
Page 2

The meeting waa callod to order at 10.15 a.m.

AGENM ITEM 87, IMPLEMBNTATI~ OF THE PROGRAMME OF ACTION FOR THE SECOND DECADE TO
COMBAT RACISM AND RACIAL DISCRIMINA'rION I REPORTS OF 'l'HE SECRETARY-GENERAl.
(~!!!!!!.!!) (A/42/3, A/42/U2, A/U/U3)

AGDM ITEM 91, IMPORTANCE OF THE UNIVERSAL REALIZATION OF THE RIGHT OF PEOPLES TO
SBLF-DETBRMlNATION AND OF THE SPEEDY GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO COlONIAL COUNTRIES
AND t'BQPLES I'OR THE EFFECTIVE GUARANTEE AND OBSERVANCE OF HUMAN RIGHTS I REPORTS OF
THE SBCR'l!:TARY-Gl!:NERAL (continued) (A/4:Z/U8 end Add.l)

AGENDA :;:'t'EM 92, ELIMINATION 01' ALL FORMS OF RACIAL DISCRIMINATION (continued)
(A/42/18, A/42/449, A/42/468 and Corr. 1 and Add. 1)

(A) REPORT OF THE cx:>MMIT'1'EE ON THE ELIMINA'II~ OF RACIAL DISCRIMINATION

(b) STATUS OF THE INTERNATIONAL CO~TION ON THE SuPPRESSION AND PUNISHMENT OF
THE CRIME OF APARTHEID' REPORT 01l' '~HE SECRETARY-GENERAL

(c) QUESTION OF FINANCItI> THE EXPENSES OF THE MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE ON THE
ELIMI~TION OF RACIAL DISCRIMINATION, REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

1. MU. FUNDAFUNDA (Zambia) said that apartheid was the most brutal and flagrant
violation of human rights and that the South African minority regime was determined
to perpetuate it through intensified rapus8ion. In the face of increased national
r ••istance, it had inpoaed a state of eJ,.rgency and launched a -::a""" ign of ter ror
and de.tAbilization against independent neighbouring States. The persistence of
apartheid made fur.ther violence inevitable and the international com~unity, it it
wa. to avoid a bloodbath, must impose comprehensive mandatury sanctions against
South Africa as the only peaceful solution. Those who opposed sanctione on the
ground. that t.hey would hu~t the black people of South Africa and also the
front-line Statee were merely defending their own inte~e.t~ and tgnoring the fact
that .anctions could hardly Illl!Ik~ the black people of South Africa suffor more than
they ...re aluady But fer ing. Those countrilul should re~on"ider the ir posi tion and
help exert pressure on South Africa to abaldon !pmrtheid in all its manifes~ati~n~.

2. Turning to Namibia, :'er delegation supported the i.ediate and unconditional
implementation of Security Council reDol ,tion 435 (1978) lJnd rojecteo attellPts to
link Namibian independence to the irrelevant i8SU~ ~f the pre8~nce of C~ban troops
in Angola.

3. Her delegation also supported the convenin~ of an internaticnal conference on
the Middle East with the participation of all parties concerned, inclUding the
Palestine Liberation Organiz~tion and permanent members of the Security Council, in
o!der to bring about a jUflt and lasting peace in the Middle East through the
exercise by the Palestinian poople of itD right to self-determination.

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.9
English
Page 3

4. Mr. NGO (Democra~ic Kampuchea), speaking on agenda item 91, said that the
right of se1f-. etermination was 4 natural, inalien~ble and sacrosanct right to
which all peoples were entitled without disC'dnation. unfortunately, 27 years
after the adoption of the Declaration on th' ;anting of Independe.~e to Colonial
Countri~s and People., that right was still being arrogantly flouted. In aouthern
Africa, the racist Pretoria r6gime continued its oppression and massacre of the
bl"ck populatior., its illegal oc,.'upaUon of NI .1bia and its denial of the Namibian
people's right to aelf-determination and independ.nce, and its acts of aggression
and destabilization again.t neighbouring state. which supported the Namibian people
in their courageous struggle. In hi. statement to the General Assembly on
28 Septe.nber 1.987 Prince Norodcm Sihanouk, President of Democratic Kampuchea, had
stressed that only the implementation of Security Council resolution 435 (1978)
would hring about a peacef~l, just and lasting settlement of the problem of Namibia
and the imposition of comprehensiv~ mandatory .anctions againBt the racist Pretoria
regime, foll~wed by a pl~n to assist the front-line states, would lead to the
speedy aradication of ~partheid, the establi.hment of a truly democratic,
non-raci~l Goverrnent and tbe restoration of peace, security and stability in the
region.

5. In the Mi~~le East, there could be no just and lasting peace, until the
Palestinian people was able to exercise its right of self-determination and both
the principle of the inadmissibility of the acquisition of land by force and the
right of all States ~n the region to coexist in poace and security were
recognized. An international conference held under united Nations auspices with
the par.ticipation ot all parties concerned, inclUding the Palestine Liberation
0L~anization, the legitimate representative of the Palestinian people, would be an
appropriate forum for negotiations.

6. A j~st and lasting solution to the problem of Afghanistan was not to be found
inth~ death and destruction wrought by the Soviet Union in that country, still
less in its bombing of Pakistan, but rather in the relevant United Nations
resolutionB calling for the immediate and total withdrawal of Soviet forces ao that
the Afghan people could exercise freely their inalienable right of
self-determination.

7. On the question of Kampuchea, by its deci~ion 1987/155 of 29 May 1981 the
Economic and Social Council had endorsed COlllllliasion on Human Rights resolution
1987/6 reaffirming the Kampuchean people's right to self-determination and
cond"mning the contiruing illegal occupation of Kaml-lJchea by foreign f.orces. 96
wished to recall that the Vietnam~se invasion of Kampuchea in D~cember 1978 had
follo",ed the fa~lure of Viet Nam's efforts to impoae, through ac.tr of subversion,
destabili7.ation and aggression againBt the independence and sovereignty of
Democratic Kampuchea, the situation it had irposed on Laos in July 1~77 through the
so-called Treaty of Friendship ana Co-operation. Viet N&m was trying to implement
the I ndo-China Federation strategy drawn up by Ho Chi Minh at the Ume of the
founding of the I rodo-Chinese Comlllwiat Party in 1930 and pursued ever since by
Raroi.

I ...



A/C.3/42/sR.9
English
Page 4

(Mr. Ngo, Democratic Kampuchea)

8. For nine years, the Vietnamese aggressors hacl used lhe most barbarous means to
subjugate the Kampuchean people, hundreds of thou3ands of whom had died of hunger
or been killed by conventional or bacteriological wea~ns. Hundreds of villages
had been razed and crops plundered or destroyed. The Vietnamese occupiers were
forcing the Khmer people, men and womln, young and old, to work in mined areas and
malaria-infested mountain regions, anc. tens of thousanob of them were dying. Over
700,000 Vietnamese had settled in Kampuehea since 1979 and, apart from that
physical Vietnamization, a systematic policy of cultural and social Vietnamization,
or ethnocide, was being pULBUed. The subtle cornoination of those two forms of
Vietnamization was a highly so~histicated form of CQlontalism and posed a mortal
threat to the people of Kampuchea who were fighting not only to free their country
but also for their own survival and the preservation of their national identity.

9. In responsft to growing international support for ';he people of Kampuchea and
international pressure for the withdrawal of Vietnamese troops, the Hanoi
authorities had tried to disguise their war of aggreGsion and occupation as a civil
war, proposing a process of "national reconciliation" under the Phnom Penh puppet
regime without any prior commitment to withdrawing their troops. The withdrawal of
Viet Nam's troops was essential, however, if the people of Kampuchea were to
~Aercise their inalienable right of self-determination without foreign interference
or ooer9ion. Viet Nam had no right to interfere in the domestic affairs of
Kampuchea, Kampuchea's national independence was not negoti~ble.

10. In March 1986, in a desir~ to curtail the suffering of both the people of
Kampuchea and the people of Viet Nam, the Coalition Government of Democratic
Kampuchea had made an eight-point peace proposal for a political settlement of the
Kampuchean problem. It was prepared to make generous concessions to Viet Nam,
namely to accept withdrawal in t~o stages over a clearly defined period. Prior to
the total withdrawal of Vietnamese forces, the Coalition Government would agree to
form a quadripartite government of national reconciliation with the group set up by
Viet Nam at Phnom Penh, which would organize free general elections under United
Nations supervision, each party having the same political rights. The Coalition
Government was offering viet Nam an independent, united, peaceful, neutral and
non-aligned Kampuchea, with no foreign bases and with the guarantee and presence of
the united Nations. It hoped sincerely that Viet Nam would see reason and agree to
negotiate, in the interests of the peoples of Kampuchea and Vict Nam and of
international peace and security. Lastly, his delegation appealed to the
international community to continue its support for the just cause of the
Kampuche~n people and to keep up its pressure on Viet Nam to accept a political
settlement for the total withdrawal of its troops and the self-determination of the
people of Kampuchea.

11. Mr~. K~UL (Indial recalled that at its first session in 1946 the General
Assembly had adopted, on India's inltiative, a resQlution declaring it in the
highest interest of humanity to put an in~ediate end to racial persecution and
discrimination. Years latel, however, the evils of racism and racial
discrimination, as barbarously manifested in the abhorrent and inhuman system ·)f
apartheid, continued unabated. The Pretoria regime had violated every norm of

I ...



A/C.3/42/SR.9
English
Page 5

(Mr3. Kaul, India)

civilized conduct and rejected every initiative for a peac~ful solution to the
problems of the region.

12. Among the oppre~~ed peoples of SOQtt. Africa, th. yoal of emancipation had
moved millions to risK imprisonment and death in an attempl to wrest their freedom
and dignity from the clutches of an oppressiv. minority. Indil was proud of its
commitment to the struggle agftinst discrimination and oppression in South Africa.
It had taken the lead on the issue in tne Uot~ed Nations and had broken lucrative
ties with South Africa as early as 194~. It had recently contributed $10,000 to
tho Trust Fund for the Frogramme for the Decad~ for Action to Cori)at Racism and
Racial Discrimination. It was also chairing the Non-Aligned Movement's Action for
Resisting Invasion, Colon~alism and Apartheid Fund, set up tc assist the front-line
States and national liberation movements in southern Africa.

13. The fact that South Africa continued to pursue its inhuman policies unabated
was attrib~tablc mainly to the support it receive~ from certain counLries which
m~intained their links with the Pretoria r~gime for financial profit a~~ strategic
interests. Without such collaboration, South Africa could not have obtained th~

weapons and sophisticated military technologies which e~abled it to maintain its
stranglehold over its sufferinq peoples. Without these trade relations, the regime
would have collapsed long ago. Compromising with aparth~~ would not safeguard
nar row commercial or strategic interests, however. It would only result in a
conflagrati~n that would tear apart all th~t such compromise sought to preeerve.
Comprehensive mandalory sanctions under Chapter VII of the Charter wer~ the only
effective means of br1nging i~ternational pressure to bear on s~uth Africa. Those
who suggested that !eartheid could be reformed wete motivated by self-interest.
The facts spoke for the~elves: apa~ must be eliminated.

14. At the mid-point nf the Second Decade to Combat Racism and Racial
Discrimination, there was reason to be less than satisifed with the implementation
of the Programme of Action for the De~ade. The report in document A/42/493
concentrated on part B of the Programme of Actton: education, teaching and
training, but it was equally important to focus on part A, oon~erning other action
to c~mbat aparthei~.

15. Turning to tha work of the Committee on the Elimination of Racial
Discrimination (CERD), her delegation was concerned at the financial crisis facing
CERD. It noted from document A/42/468/Add.l that arrears c{ contributions from
48 States parties to the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial
Discrimination amounted to $151.623, and regretted th&t little progress had been
made in implementing General Assembly resolution 41/105 requesting States parti _
to pay their dues. She appealed to the States parties conce~ned to u~gently cettle
all arrears so that the Committee could continue to function.

16. The trpining course held at United Nations He8f!'.Iuarters for legislative
draftsmen flom 8 to 18 September 1987 with the aim of focu'ing on the preparation
of national legislation against racism and racial discrim1nation had been a useful
exercise.

I . ..



A/C.3/U/SR.9
English
Pa<Je 6

(Mu. hUl, Ind ia)

17. India attached great iJll)Ortance to General A...mbly re.olutior. 41/102 on the
u.e of mercenaries. Her delegation '~l~d the appointment of a Special
Rapporteur on the .ubj. et and hoped ...,at he WC'uld be able tQ fulfil hiB mandate as
laid down in Commi••ion on Human Right. re80lution 1987/16.

18. A. a party to the Convention on the Suppr••sion and Puni.hment of the Crime ol
apartheid, India IIpprechted the work being done by the Group of Thre•••t up undec
the Convention. In its lat••t report to t~ Com-i••ion on Human Rights, the Group
had appealed to State. memberB of the Commi.sion to strengthen their co-operation
at the internat1'-,al level in order to lIlpl..nt fully, decie1on. taken by the
Security Council and other United Nation. organ. ai~ at the prevention,
suppression and punishment of akartheid. It had a180 enpha.i••d the i~rtance of
increa.ing a••i.tance to the national liberation mov..ent. in SOuth Africa and had
.aid that tran.national corporation. operating in South Africa and Namibia must be
con.idered accomplice. in the criDe of apartheid, in accordance with
article 111 (b) of the Convention. Her delegation welcomed thtl Group's repo!t and
.upported it••fforts to examine the extent and nature of the re.ponsibility of
tran.national corporations for the c,.)ntinuti exlatence of apartheid in South Africa.

19. T1Ill. was running out for t.he apartheid r~1m~. In the word. of India's
Prime Minister, Rajiv Gandhi, freedom, like peace .nd pro.perity, was indivisible.
The tide of public opinion world-wide we••urg1ng toward~ freedom ~nd victory could
not be ftir of f.

20. Mr. AXYOL (Tur key) said that hi. Government wa. deeply co..i tted to the Second
Decad. to CClIllbat Raciam and Racial DillCrimination and endor_d the ovenll
orientation of the activities to be undertaken during the .eeond helf of th~

Decade, including the.e relating to education, teaching and trai~ing and the
di...mination of information. It particularly .upported the ..a.ures de.igned to
improve the human right. situation of migrant w~rkers and welcomed the·progre••
made by the Working Gro~ on the drafting of an International Convention on the
protection of the Rights of All Migrant worken and Their Families.

21. Despite the effort. of the internation.l co.-unity, wide.pread r.oism .nd
racial discrimination persisted. The .~tuation had not changed in the past ~.r
.nd in some c.... nation.l minorities which were raoogni.ed and protected by
internation.l agreements had continued to be de~rive~ of their nation~l identity
.nd their fundament.l cultur.l and rel1giou. eight.. The report of the Co_Htee
on the Elimination of Racial Di.crL.in.tion (A/42/l8) contained reliable .nd
well-docu_nted informat ion .bout the .t tu.Hen of the Tur ki.h minod ty in
8Ulg/Ar1~. RiB deleg.tion hoped th.t the ninth periodic report of Bulgaria would
.how • char~e in the Bulgari.n Government'. attitu~e to that humanitari.n problem
which w•••dvereely .ffecting relation. betwe~n the two countrie.. A. his
deleg.tion had etr....d on many occa.ion., Turkey was prepared to con.ider the
matter s.riou.iy.in bil.ter.l talk£ with Bulgaria. Hi. delegation agreed fully
with the repre.entative of Hungary th.t co-operation between States in the
protection of the rights of national minorities would help imp~Qve relatione
between those States.

/ ...



A/e. 3/4 2/SI\ •.
Bnglieh
Paye 7

(Mr. Akyol, Turk!y)

22. So far, Sout.h Africa had not heeded the universal indignation aroused by the
odious system of apartheid, the sc~nt reforma introduced from time to time had
always led to an escalation of violence and an intensification of repression.
Until the South African Government abolished apar~ totally and embarked on a
true process of dialogue and change, South Africa would contime to sink further
into a deadly civil war. The exac6rbation of the situmtion in South Africa and the
ptirsistence of h~man SUffering required a firm response on the pArt of the United
Nations. Turkey subscribed to the main principles of the Declaration adopr.ed by
the Wor.ld Conference on Sa~tions agalnst Racist South Africa and was ready to
suppor _ the adoption of comprehensive mandatory sanctions againat South Africa. It
mair.~ained no diplomatic or consular relations with Pretoria and implemented
,.tricHy all relevant resolutions of the General Assembly an<' the Security Council.

23. South Africa's illegal occupation of Namibia posed a challenge to the
i.nternational comndlnity and, to the united Nations in particular. South Africa was
invoking all kinds of pretexts to defend its ecooomic and strategic interests. As
a founding member of the United Nations Council for Namibia, Turkey would support
all efforts to solve thlt problem and hoped that the Security Council would lIOOn
take a pobitlon which would encourage the South African Governmen\. to co-operatlt
with the United Nations and impl.en..: the plan for Na'llibia w~thout delay.

24. 'f,le sitation in the Middle East contiroed to be a source of great; concern, 00

settlement could be just and lasting if it failed to respect the right to
self-determination of the Pale.tinian people. Hi~ delegation admired the
determination of the Afghan people to exercise their. inalienable right to
self-determination and secure the withdrawal of foreign troops and the voluntary
return of Afghan refugees to their country. A comprGhensive political s~ttlement

in Kampuchea aloo r~ired the withdraw~l of foreign forces and the exerOlse by the
Kampuchean people of the rlght to self-determination.

2~. Mrs. MATVEYEVA (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that recent changes
in the world arena marked the beginning of a qualitative transformation in ~he very
structure of international relations. Support was growing for the principllls of
the new political thinking aim~ at establishing a comprehen&ive system of
international security and putting into practice the lofty ideals of the United
Nations Charter. The Ukrainian BSR believed that one of the main prerequisites for
the establishment of a just international order was the guarantet. of the right of
each people to self-determination. No one dared to jeny that right, yet repeated
attempts were being made to distort its nature and incorporate into it ideas that
w~re totally irrelevant. Declarationa about adherence to the ideals of freedom and
democra~~ ware at odds with comprehensive support for apartheid and other
repressive regimes, acts of aggression and subversive activities against sovereign
States, and the use of mercenariea, hypocritically termed "freedom fighters".
Violations of the right of peoples to aelf-determination were the most flag~ant and
dangerous violations of human rIghts, as the situation in southern Africa
demonstrate1. It was high time to take effective measures against the criminal
apartheid r~blti, including comprehensive mandatory sanctions.

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.9
English
Pa~e 8

(Mrs. Matveyeva, Ukrainian SSR)

26. In the Middle East, the legitimate rights of the Palestinian people were being
flagrantly violated. The course teken by eventa demonstrated clearly the futility
of relying on armed force and confrontatinn. A genuine settlement would be
possible only if all 18raeli troops were withdrawn from all the Arab territories
occupied in 1967, the Palestinian people hchieved it. inalienable right of
self-determination and the right to esta:>l1sh its own independent State, and the
right of all countries of the region to a secure existence was guaranteed. An
international conference on the Middle East should be convened under Unitad Nations
auspice. with the participation of all interested parti•• on an equal footing,
including the Palestine Liberation nrsanization and the permanent members of the
Security Council.

21. The right of self-determination remained an inalienable right of peoples even
after thf.Y had won political independence, and involved the right to solve
developmental and socia-economic proble~s and form alliances in full sovereignty,
wi thout outside interference. one of the most danger""-_ methods used by some
Powe~s to block the exercise of the right of ~ople. to eelf-determination was
merr.enarism, which threatftned the supreme human right, the right to life. In
recent ye~rs, theLe had been a noticeable growth in the direct participation of
certain States in the recruitment, training, finr~ing and use of mercenaries
against national liberation movements and .overelgn State. pursuing a progressive,
indepeooent policy. Mercenaries were being ueed in undeclared wars against
Afqbanistan and Nicaragua and in aggressive s~ver_ive actions ~gainst Angola,
Mozambique, Kampuchea and other countries. They were being used to crush toe just
struggle of the Namibian people for fre~om and independence and to intimidate
~ront-line States into aba~ning their support of the struggle against apartheid.
The actions of mercenary gang- had recently created a disturbing situation in
Suriname, where an attempt was being made to reverse the process of historical
development.. In the interests of p:eserving universal peace and security and
guaranteeing the right of self-determination, mercenarism must be prohibited. The
question of the use of mercenaries should be given constant attention by the United
Nations and her delegation therefore welcomed the appointment of a Special
Rapporteur on the subject.

28. Peoples' attainment of the right of self-determination required the
establishment (;f a system of equitable economic relations. It was unacceptable to
deny the right of peoples to devnlopment on the pretext that development was the
product of individual rights, interpreted in a very one-sided manner. In reality,
poverty reBulted from the absence of rights and the harnessing of entire regions
and continents as areas of ·vital interests·, by means of econanic pressure ~nd

blackmail and even direct acts of aggression. In order to ensure normal
socia-economic development and overcome economic backwardness, developing countries
must be freed from the burden of debt and given economic securi ty under a new
international economic order.

29. Solidarity with the just cause of peoples struggling for self-determination
was an important ~art of efforts to create a reliable system of world security,
defuse conflicts and stabilize the situation in flaahpoints around the world.

/ ...



A/C. 3/42/JR. 9
Bl19lish
Page 9

(Mr•• Matveyeva, Ukrainian SSR)

30. It was regrettable that the stat...nt by the repre.entative of Turkey had
contained unfounded attacks agai.'lst sociali.t Bulgaria which, a. "a. well known,
fully ensured equality of rights and the elimination of disorillination. Her
delegation was opposed to attempts to u....ting. of the Co_1ttue for propaganda
and defamatory p~rposes.

31. Mrs. PANDEY (~~pal) said that despite heightened awar.n.... of the probl~m of
racial discrimination and con.iderabl. progr.s. in ~lving it, the evil. of racism
persisted, particularly in South Africa. H.r delegation vigorou.ly supported all
United Nations activities under the Progr... of Action for the SeG.,nd Deo.c2. to
Combat Racism and Racial Oiscriminatton, as outlin.d in docu..nt A/42/493. It
welcomed the increasing empha.is on education, training snd the di....ination of
inf~rmation and urged the Committee to giv~ due con.id.ration to the relevant
proposals.

32. Her own country was firmly opposed to all for.. of racia, was a party to the
int~rnational cunventions and was active in the ca.aitte....t ~ to monitor their
implementation. .t had also been active in the .truggle against apartheid and
ad"ocated stronger action against the SOuth African r6g1lle.

33. Her delegation lirmly supported the right of ..elf-deterJIination and condemned
the SOuth ~frican r~1me for denyirlC) that right to the people of N_ibia. Namibian
independence must be achieved on the ba.is of the relevant United ~at~ons

resolntions which provided an internatioNally acc.ptable ba.la for the Territory'.
peZlCeful transitiCJn from colonial .ubjugation to independence.

34. Mr. BOLD (MOngolio) said that the international caa.unity .u.t step up its
action to combat rar-ism, particularly in South Africa where it .a. practis.d in it.
most virulent form, apa~. The unprecedented oppr.ssion of the peoples of
southern Africa poisoned the interlatianal climat., threatened univ.r.al peace and
security and violated the blsic norms and prJnci~le. of the United Nation.
Charter. Apartheid could not be transfor_d, however. It .u.t be aboli.hed, and
that required comprehensive mandatory sanctions and an end to all co-operation by
imperialist and racist forces with the Pretoria r49imB, .ince .uch co-operation
only aggravated the situation. International :n.trument. against raci.. mu.t be
strictly observed, and the United Nation. trainiB; cour.e for legi.lative draftamen
would help streng~hen n&tiona~ legi.lation again.t raci.. and racial di.crimination.

35. The United Nat~ons had a ~;,i~u~ r~l. to play in co~tin9 raci.m and he
welcomed its emphasia on education, teaching, training and the di....ination of
information. The co-operation of all State••a. r'ltluir.d in ord.r to pur.ue the
struggl., however, and thOse state. parties that h.c2 not _t tbtir financial
obligations to the Commi ttee on the Elimination of nac ial Discrillination shOUld do
so withOut delay.

36. MongOlia oupported all the effort. of the international co.-unity to eliminate
racial discrimination, was a r Irty to the international conv.ntion. and co-operated
closely with the relevant United Nations bod!... It re.olutely condemned ~artheid

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.9
Engli.h
Page 10

and maintain.d ne relation. with the South African raci.t r'vim.. The illegal
occupation of N~ibia, in particular, w••• viol.tion of th. right of
.elf-d.t.r.in~tion that could be corrected only by th. .bolition of the ~rtheid

r6gu.e, .nd hi:: ':'O~i,tLj' eupported fully the liber.tion mov..nt. in aouthe.n AfrIc•
• nd urg.d the i ...di.te e.l.... of .11 politic.l pri.oner••

37. Th. paleetlnian people had alao been d.nittd its right to ..If-de~.r\llinaUon
.nd hi. d.legation .upport.d the idea of convening .n intern.tion.l conf.ren~e on
the ..addle Ia.t to .ecure t~e Pal••tinian people's right to e.t.bU.h it. own sut••

38. While fully .upporting the right of .elf-det.rmination, hi. country was
neverthel••• oppoaed to att.~t. to u•• that right as a pr~t~t for int.rvening in
the int.~nal .ffair. of .ov.reign Stat•••

39. Mr. S~DT (Fed~raJ. a.public of Germany) said that the right of
.elf-dot'umination _ant IlUct. IICre than freedom from coloni.l rule and for.ign
dalination. It .lso ...nt the ~ ..veloplll8nt. of a .ocial order, th" d.finition of
l!lConcmic, .ocial aM cultural v.lu•• and the choice of • ao.,ernment through fl:.e
election••t regul.t int.erval.. Societi•• mu.t con.tantly adapt to changing M.d.
and the rAght of .elf-determination wa. t.her.fore j~aep.rabl. from the right of the
individual to pHticipate in the cortJuct of public affain through. democratic
proce•• th.·~ was in turn inseparable from the full .~-:cise of b••ic civil rights.

40. Untortun.t.ly, the right ot aelf-determination was being und.rmined, and .v.n
.boli.hed, in ..ny part. of thtt IIlOrld, in the name of tot.U t.rian ideologi•• or
through military int.rv.ntio,...rid ne", 10rlll8 of oolonia11_ and heg8llOny which
cr.~t.d thr.at. to the' pe.:e. IUs deleg.tion c.lled for the uncondiHonal
application of Security Council r.eolution 435 (1978) in ord.r to .nd the illegal
occupation of Nallibia, .n international conference on the Middl. ~allt which
recogni ••d I.ra.l'. right to exi.t within .ecure ~Lder. and the right of
••If-d.t.rainat·,on of tt;e Pal••tini.n peopl." the withdr.wal of Soviet fore•• from
Afghanistan and of Vi.tn.... troop. frOlll I{UIJ,)uchea in order to correct those
viol.tion. of the right of .elf-determinatior" and free self-det.rmination for the
Gerun !\.Uon, which was divided .C)ainst its will.

41. Mrs. NIKOLIC (YUCJ0alavi.) said t:·.dt altMugh the current age had be.n on. of
elllllocipation of peopl.s .nd countri". and affirm.tion of hWlllln rights and
fundamental fr.edoIlIs, million. of people throughout the world continued to suffer
the indiC)nitV of di.crimin.tion baaed on race, colour, d6acent or national or
ethnic oriC)in. The Ne.t flagr.nt violations of b••ic human right. were racial
discrimination, apartheid and t~ d.nial of the riC)ht of peopl•• to
s.lf-det.rmination. Her counby's po.ition regarding tho.e practic•• "as well
known. It .upp.:Jrted the right of .v.ry people and cour.try to ..1f-det.rmination,
ind......ndenc. and freedom.

42. Yugoslavia had al_y. been in favour of a peacefUl solution to the qu••tion -of
N.mibia, based on the United N.tions plan for Namibia. The OrC)ani.ation, in
particular the Sec~rity Council, .hould take immediate, re.olute action to bring
.bout the early implementation of that plan.

I ...



A/C. 3/U/SR. 9
B...U.b
Page 11

43. Nowhere wa. the violation of hu~n right. more flagrant and agonising than in
South Africa, whe~e the evil policy of aparth.id wa. b.ing insen.itively
perpetuated and consolidated. In a vdn atttlllpt to pu••rv. it. domination and
ncbl "i.cdmination, <::h. South African r't1ae had rec.ntly .t.pped up it.
oppression of the aajority black population. How.ve~, re.1.tanee to the r69im. la.
increasing. The United Nations .hould take u.olute action to intensify the
struggle against the abhorr.nt .y.t.. of ~rtheld and i.olate the south African
Government, in order to bring about a change in exi.ting polici•• and practice••

44. The early conv.ning of an int.rnational conf.r.nee on the Middl. Ba.t, und.r
United Nation. au.pice., and with the participation of all intere.ted pal~i•• ,
iooluding the pale.U:-.. Liberation Organisation, would enhtaneCl the prCl.pe.;ta for a
comprehensive l ••ting .olution of the Pal••tinian problem, ~nd an .nd to the cri.i.
in the Middle Ba.t.

45. The International Conv.ntion on the BUmination of All Porll. of Racial
Discrimination repr••ented a per..nent ••t of nor. an! providod an institutional
framework for activiti~. to coabat raci.. an! racial di.crimlnation. Th. wotk of
the Committee on the Blimination of Racial Diacrimination (CERD), r••ponsible for
monitoring impl...ntation of the Convention, wa. of exc.ptional importane. in the
struggle again.t racl.. and racial di.crimination. H.r d.legation t~er.foro

regretted CERC'. finaneial probl..., which had been brought about by the failure of
some Stat•• pilrUe. to pay th.ir ••••••ees contributions. It wa••ad that the
implementation of the mo.t univ.r.ally acc.pted huaan right. instrument w•• b.ing
impaired by the failure of a ~aber of countri.. to pay r.latively .aall amount. of
money. She not:.ed with appreciation thft p.raonal .ffort. -.d. by Mr. Martenaon,
Director of the C.ntre for Hu..", Right., to convene the CBRD'. March and
August 1987 .e••ions, .nabllng the C~itte. to adopt the report on it. work in
1936 am 1987.

46. Turning to the provi.ion of the Conv.ntion regarding Stat•• parti•• ' paym.nt
of elCp~nse. for CERD m-.ben that voluntarily accepted obligation .hould be
implemented faithfully. Sine. the united Nationa wa. no long.r able to advane.
fums for future CBRD ••••iona and a firm cut-off date would be e.~abli.h~ for
such sessions, State. parti•• to the Conv.ntion .hould ••riously consid.r CERD'.
finaooial situation at tb. regUlar m.eting to be h.ld on 15 Ja~ary .L988 and take
appronriate action. A. a t._porary meuur.,Stat•• parti•••hould p.rhap••xplor.
the pos.ibility of holding only one CBao ••••ion, of long.r duration, per y.ar.
With regar" :.~/ r:~rorta by Stat•• parti•• , h.r dalegation w.lcoeed the deci.ion
taken by the ;.;; ~".nth (...rgenay •••ting) of State. parti•• reeonl.nding that, a. a
c;r'!":leul practice, aft.r .ut.itting th.ir initial cQIIPrell.nsiY. uporta to CBRD
States par tie••boul,i .ubllit furth.r c.oeprehen.iv. reports Oil ov.ry second accaalon
th6reafter on which r~~rt. w.r. du., and bri.r int.rim r.port. ~n each intervening
occasion.

47. The .ituation of migrant work.r. and national and .thnic minorities were
matters of great cone.rn. Th. int.rnational instrum.nt. r.lating to minorities and
migrant worker~ .uat be finalised without delay and other .tep. taken to alleviate

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.9
English
Page 12

(Mu. Nikolic, Yugollldvh)

the situation of those groups. Her delegation attached particular importance to
the Study on the -fects of racial discrimination in the field of education,
training and emplOfment as it affecta the children of minorities, jr. particular
those of migrant workers (A/42/492). Her co~ntry had not replied to the
Secretary-General's note, PO that Yugosldvia was only mentioned in the report
through the reports of other countries and specialized organizations. The
information provided by the International Labour Organisation, for instance,
reflected Yugoslavia's efforts and measures t.o improve the situation of the
children of migrant workers.

48. Special efforts should be made to intensify the activities of all United
Nations organs in order to achieve meaningful results during the second half of the
Second Decade to Comb\t Racism and Racial Discrimination. Regarding the
Secretariat's proposed plan of activities for the second half of the Second Decade,
her delegation noted adjustments made by tbe Secretariat in response to suggestions
and proposals put forward during the first regUlar session Ot the Economic and
Social Council in 1987. Y1\~o81avia believed that the conc1usions concerning Lhe
education of children of minorities and migrant workers should not be interpreted
in such a way as to deprive them of rights already achieved bilaterally, regionally
and multilaterally. Given the financial situation of tile United N~tions, available
resources should be used in the most effective n~nner in order to give renewed and
much needed impetus to the implementation of the objectives for the Decade.

49. !r. GOLEMANOV (Bulgaria) speaking in exercise of the right of reply, said th",t
hiJ delegation rejected as totally false the allegations made against BUlgaria by
the representative of Turkey. Turkey claimed to be guided not by political or
propaganda considerations, but by humanitarian concerns. If Turk~y truly adhered
to the ideals of democracy, human rights and fundamental freedoms, it could best
demonstrate Much adherence by implementing those ideals in Turkey and by becoming a
party to the two International Covenants on human rights, the ConventiOn on the
Elimination of All Forms of Racia~ Discrimination, the Convention Against Torture
and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment and other
internatlonal human rights instruments. However, if Turkey became a party to those
convent ions, it would be forced to implement the ir provisions, which was what
Turkish leaders feared the most.

50. If Turkey became a party to the Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of
Racial Discrimination, it would be in a position to weigh the reports of other
states parties and to explain its long-standing policies of assimilation and
physical elimination of -non-Turkish ethnic groups-, including groups of Armenianu,
Greeks, Syrians, Arabs, Bulgarians and others. The le milli~ . Kurds in Turkey were
currently victims of such outrages.

51. The ~st contribution that Turkey could make to the cause of international
co-operation would be to desist from illegal claims against neighbourin~ co~ntri~s,

including Bulgaria. In a recent speech, Turkish Prime Minister Turgut Ozal had
~reatened the sovereignty and territorial integrity of Bulgaria and other
neighbouring States. Turkey had refused to release the text of the speech and had

/ ...



A/C.3/42/SR.9
English
Page 13

(Mr. Golemanov, Bulgaria)

tried to play down its significance. The serious problems besetting Turkey could
not be solved by increasing tensions with neighbOuring States. Bulgaria was doinq
its best to end the impasse in its bilateral relHtions with Turkey and re-establish
a dialogue on all issues of mutual intere~t, without interference in each other's
relations, in k~eping with the spirit an~ letter of the United Nations Charter.

52. Mr. AKYOL (Turkey), speaking in exercise of the right of reply, said that
Bulgaria hSlt'l a ,..htaken undentandir,~ of the concept of adherence to international
instrument£; wh!~h was a prerogative of dovereign States. Not being a party to a
particular instr.ument did not constit'Jte a violation of international law.
Howev~r, if a Stat~ did become a party to an international instrument, it accepted
commitments which must be respected in good faith. Bulgacia had violated its
contractual obligations with regard to its Turkish minority. In view of the
information contained \n the CERD report (A/42/18), his delegation believ~ that
its desire to see BlIlgaria change its policies with regard to the Turkish mino:ity
in Bulgar.ia was justified. Bulgaria had tried to minimize the findings of that
report, but the latter did not bdar out the ~rguments advanced by the Bulgarian
repr.eseiltative.

53. The CERD report provided overwh41ming proof of the Bulgarian Gove:nment's
policy of forced assimilation of the Turkish minority in Bulgaria. Referring to
paragraph 201 of the report, he recalled that Bulgaria's initial report haJ
contained specific references to the Turkish minority, but those references had
disappeared from the revised version of the report. No Bulgarian official had been
able to explain why and he wondered whether the Bulgarian repres~ntative could do
so now. Citing passages from paragraphs 202 and 203 of the report, he asked the
Bulgarian representative whether those passages con~tituted approval by CERD of th~

racial policies pursued by the Bulgarian Government.

54. Mr. GOLBMANOV (Bulgaria), speaking in exercise of the right of rep17, said
that the CERD report and the relevant summary rtc0rds were available for each
Commi ttfte member to read and make up his own mind. I~e rep<lated that £'.• 1garia was
awaiting the release of the text of the speech by Turkish Prime Minister Ozal and
also Turkey's iniUal l·eport on the implementation of the Convention on the
Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination, if and when Turkey became a
party to that Convention.

55. Mr. AKYOL (Turkey), sp4aking in exercise of the right of reply, said that the
BUlgarian representative had attempted to distort the Turkish prime Minister's
speech and use it out ~f context. The Prime Minister had sought to underline the
importance that Turkey attached to Bulgaria's fulfilment of its obligations
regarding the Turkish minori~y in Bulgaria. It was clear that no Government could
tolerate the forced assimilation of its kinfo~kl Turkey so~ght a political
~olutlon to the problem through bilateral negotiations, snd would welcome any
D,ember of the Turkish minority in Bulgaria who wished to emigrate to Turkey.

The meeting rose at 12.10 p.m.


